

Ottawa, October 18, 1911.

Sir,

I have to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 9th instant enclosing a voucher for the amount of \$20.00 towards the education of George Saddle for the September quarter.

In reply I beg to say that, in view of the fact that the boy only attended half a day, this grant cannot be paid. If the next return does not show a full and regular attendance the privilege will have to be withdrawn.

Your obedient servant,

Assistant Secretary.

H. Miller, Esq.,

Indian Agent,

S. A. Thompson, Esq.,